From: sonn creen |

Sent: 12 July 2022 16:17
To: Geri Gohin
Subject: Re: 2022/1067/P & 2022/2226/L - 4 Jeffrey's Street, NW1 9PR

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Geri,

Please find attached my A3 drawing PL-04 which is a sheet of photographs of flush panel doors and
variants. Its a 6.5MB .jpeg - hopefully that is no too large.

Kind regards

John Green

4 Jeffreys Street
London

NWI 9PR



5 JEFFREYS STREET. NWA1

Early 19C Grade Il house, 4 flush panels - single verical Early 19C Grade Il house, 6 flush reeded panels
reed to each panel.

187 NORTH GOWER STREET, NW1

CHELTENHAM.

43 ROCHESTER ROAD NW1.
Early 19C Grade Il house, Early 19C Grade Il house,
6 flush reeded panels

2 flush reeded panels



